
James Sanchez 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Matthew M. Graves 
United States Attorney 

District of Columbia 

Patrick He111J1 Building 
601 DSt., N.W. 
Washi11gto11, D.C. 20530 

January 5, 2024 

Office of Federal Public Defender 
Southern District of Ohio 

Re: US v. Robert Hanna 
Criminal Case No. 23-272 

Dear Counsel: 

This letter sets forth the full and complete plea offer to your client, Robert Hamia 
(hereinafter referred to as "your client" or "defendant"), from the Office of the United States 
Attorney for the District of Columbia (hereinafter also referred to as "the Government" or "this 
Office"). This plea offer expires on Janumy 15, 2024. If your client accepts the terms and 
conditions of this offer, please have your client execute this document in the space provided below. 
Upon receipt of the executed document, this letter will becotne the Plea Agreement (hereinafter 
referred to as "this Agreetnent"). The terms of the offer are as follows: 

1. Charges and Statutory Penalties

Your client agrees to plead guilty to Counts Three and Four of the Information, charging 
your client with Disorderly and Disrnptive Conduct in a Restricted Building and Grounds, in 
violation of 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) (Count Three) and Parading, Detnonstrating, or Picketing 
in a Capitol Building, in violation of 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) (Count Four). 

Your client understands that a violation of 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) carries a maximutn 
sentence of six (6) tnonths ofimprisomnent, pursuant to 40 U.S.C. § 5109(b); a term of probation 
of not tnore than five (5) years, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 356l(c); a fine of not more than $5,000, 
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 357l(b)(6); and an obligation to pay any applicable interest or penalties 
on fines and restitution not titnely tnade. 

Your client further understands that a violation of 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) carries an 
additional maximutn sentence of six (6) months of imprisonment, pursuant to 40 U.S.C. § 5109(b ); 
a term of probation of not more than five (5) years, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 356l(c); a fine of not 
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12. Complete Agreement

No agreements, promises, understandings, or representations have been made by the parties 
or their counsel other than those contained in writing herein, nor will any such agreements, 
promises, understandings, or representations be made unless committed to writing and signed by 
your client, defense counsel, and an Assistant United States Attorney for the District of Columbia. 

Your client further understands that this Agreement is binding only upon the Criminal and 
Superior Court Divisions of the United States Attorney's Office for the District of Columbia. This 
Agreement does not bind the Civil Division of this Office or any other United States Attorney's 
Office, nor does it bind any other state, local, or federal prosecutor. It also does not bar or 
compromise any civil, tax, or administrative claim pending or that may be made against your client. 

If the foregoing terms and conditions are satisfactory, your client may so indicate by 
signing this Agreement and the Statement of Offense, and returning both to me no later than 
January 15, 2024. 

By: 

Sincerely yours, 

Matthew M. Graves 
United States Attorney 

Isl Courtnev A. Howard 
Trial Attorney, Criminal Division 
Detailed the U.S. Attorney's Office 

Page 8 of9 

Case 1:23-cr-00272-TJK   Document 32   Filed 01/23/24   Page 8 of 9



Case 1:23-cr-00272-TJK   Document 32   Filed 01/23/24   Page 9 of 9




